
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments : 

White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT [Karen.White@tyndall.af.mil] 
Monday, April 23,2012 10:27 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Miller, Samuel T Capt USAF AFLOA JACUULFSC 
Jay Brew; John.Butler@fpl.com; Susan D. Ritenour (Gulf Power); 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john. burnett@pgnmail.com; 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com; Kaufman, Vicki ; Jon C Moyle Jr ; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Jeffrey 
Stone; Russell A. Badders; Ken Hoffman; dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com; Beth Keating; Patricia 
Ann Christensen (Teco, Gulf, FPUC); James D. Beasley; J. Jeffry Wahlen; Robert Scheffel 
Wright; Susan D. Ritenour (Gulf Power); cyoung@fpuc.com; Lisa Bennett 
RE: FEAs Responses To Florida Public Service Commission Staffs First Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-10) 

FEA Notice of Responses to Staff Interrogatories 1-1 O.pdf 

FEA Notice of 
Ssponses to Sta 

Good morning- 
Our apologies for the mixup on Friday--attached please find the appropriate 
notice of service. 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public 
Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person 
responsible for the filing is: 

b 

Ms. Karen White 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 

AFLOA/JACL-ULT 

Ph: (850) 283-6348 
FAX: (850) 283-6219 
E-mail: Karen.whiteatyndall.af.mi1; 

This filing is made in Docket No. 120001-EI. 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power cost Recovery Clause and Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor. 

C. 

d. 

The document is filed on behalf of Federal Executive Agencies. 

There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The attached document is FEA's NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO 
STAFF INTERROGATORIES 1-10. 

Regards - 

KAREN S .  WHITE 
Staff Attorney 
US Air Force Facility Energy Center 

139 Barnes Dr 
Tyndall AFB FL 32403 

fax: 850-283-6219 

AFCESA/CENL 

850-283-6217 
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- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 7:49 AM 
To: Miller, Samuel T Capt USAF AFLOA JACL/ULFSC 
Cc: Jay Brew; John.Butler@fpl.com; Susan D. Ritenour (Gulf Power); 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Regdept@tecoenergy.com; Kaufman, Vicki ; Jon C 
Moyle Jr ; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Jeffrey Stone; Russell A. Badders; Ken 
Hoffman; dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com; Beth Keating; Patricia Ann Christensen 
(Teco, Gulf, FPUC); James D. Beasley; J. Jeffry Wahlen; Robert Scheffel 
Wright; Susan D. Ritenour (Gulf Power); cyoung@fpuc.com; White, Karen S Civ 
USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: FW: FEA's Responses To Florida Public Service Commission Staff's 
First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-10) 

Capt. Miller: 

We are in receipt of the attached response to staff's interrogatories. 
Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the 
Commission Clerk. Discovery should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. 
We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the 
discovery, for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for 
electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please 
see e-filing requirements on the PSC website: 
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 
<http://www.floridapsc.corn/dockets/e-filings/> 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Miller, Samuel T Capt USAF AFLOA JACL/ULFSC 
[mailto:samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mill 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 5:51 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
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
Hoffman; dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com; Miller, Samuel T Capt USAF AFLOA 
JACL/ULFSC; Beth Keating; Patricia Ann Christensen (Teco, Gulf, FPUC); James 
D. Beasley; J. Jeffry Wahlen; Robert Scheffel Wright; Susan D. Ritenour 
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(Gulf Power); cyoung@fpuc.com; White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT; Lisa 
Bennett 
Subject: FEA's Responses To Florida Public Service Commission Staff's First 
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-10) 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Capt Samuel T. Miller 

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center 

139 Barnes Ave., Suite 1 

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 

850-283-6663 

Sarnuel.Mi1ler@Tyndall.AF.Mil 

b. Docket 120001-E1 

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor 

C. Document being filed on behalf of FEA 

d. There are 6 pages to FEAIs interrogatory response 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is FEA's Responses To 
The Florida Public Service Commission Staff's First Set Of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 1-10) 

SAMUEL MILLER, Capt, USAF 

Litigation Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center 

AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC 

139 Barnes Dr 

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) 
Recovery Clause and Generating ) 
Performance Incentive Factor. 1 

Docket No.: 120001-E1 
Filed: April 23,20 12 

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES' 
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO STAFF INTERROGATORIES 1-10 

The Federal Executive Agencies (FEA), by and through the undersigned attorney, 

hereby gives notice that they have served responses to Staff Interrogatories 1-10. Answers 

were served on Staff and other parties of record via electronic mail on April 20,2012. 

Samuel Miller, Capt, USAF v 
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 

Telephone: (850) 283-6663 

Samuel. MillerGJTyndall . a f d l  
Attorney for the FEA 

T ~ ~ d d l  AFB, FL 32403-53 19 

FAX: (850) 283-6219 

1 0 2 4 8 2  APR23r! 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 120001-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic 
mail the 20th day of April, 2012, to the following: 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Kenneth Hoffman, Vice President 
Regulatory Relations 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 60 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. BurnettDianne M. Triplett 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Gulf Power Company 
Susan Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown, Administrator 
Regulatory Coordination 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 
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Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler, Managing Attorney 
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Ausley & McMullen 
James D. Beasley/J. Je@ Wahlen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl Martin, Director 
Regulatory Affairs 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. StoneRussell A. Badders 
Steven R. Griffin 
Post Office Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 



Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, P.A. 
Vicki Gordon KaufindJon C. Moyle, Jr. 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Gardner Bist Wiener Wadsworth Bowden Bush Dee 
LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia, I11 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly/€'. ChristensedC. Rehwinkel 
J. McGlothlidE. Sayler 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 W. Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
James W. BrewF. Alvin Taylor 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
Randy B. Miller 
Post Office Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 

Karen S. White 
Staff Attorney 
USAF Utility Law Field Support Center 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tydall  AFB FL 32403-5319 
Ph: 850-283-6348 
Fax: 850-283-6348 
Karen. White@T yndall . af .mil 
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